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EXHIBIT D

This is a copy of a pleading filed electronically pursuant to New York State court rules (22 NYCRR 8202. 5- b(d)(3)(|))
which, at the tinme of its printout fromthe court system s el ectronic website, had not yet been reviewed an

approved by the County Cl erk. Because court rules (22 NYCRR 8202.5[d]) authorize the County Clerk to rej ect

filings for various reasons, readers should be aware that docunents bearing this | egend may not have been

accepted for filing by the County Cd erk.
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Lupe Aguirre

From: Plantin, Stephane <Stephane.Plantin@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 1:20 PM

To: Jesse Barber

Cc: Mello, Laura; Thomas, Adjuwa

Subject: FOIL # 2021-072-00063

Attachments: extension notification.PDF; Init.PDF

Good afternoon Mr. Barber,

Please see the attached correspondence pertaining to your FOIL request.

Best,

Stephane L. Plantin

Stephane L. Plantin

Agency Attorney | Complex Litigation Unit | Legal Division

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-0982 | Cell: 929-259-2710 | Fax: 718-278-6001

Email address: Stephane.Plantin@@doc.nyc.gov

Socialize with us on FB | Twitter | YouTube

nyc.gov/doc

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential or sensitive information which is, or
may be, legally privileged or otherwise protected by law from further disclosure. It is intended only for the
addressee(s). If you received this in error or from someone who was not authorized to send it to you, please do not
distribute, copy or use it or any of its attachments. Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete
this from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Stephane L. Plantin
Agency Attorney | FOIL Officer
75-20 Astoria Boulevard

il East Elmhurst, New York 11370
718-546-0982

Fax 718-278-6001

June 3, 2021

Jesse Barber
jbarber@nyclu.org

Re: FOIL Request
FOIL #: 2021-072-00063

Dear Jesse Barber:

This is an interim response to your request for records made pursuant to the New York
State Freedom of Information Law. Given the nature of your record request, an extensive search
needs to be conducted. The Department is still in the process of identifying documents
responsive to your request and expects to be in a position to respond in approximately two (2)
months but will advise you if any further delay is anticipated.

Very truly yours,

Stephane L. Plantin
Agency Attorney

Enclosure
SLP/amt
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